

## Personal Info

Lebanon - Beirut - Mazraa - Malaabst - Itani Bulding

+96176073794

abdulazizhamdoun@yahoo.com

1996-03-17

## Skills

Analytical skills

advanced
Creative thinking skills

Computer skills

Decision-making skills

Problem-solving skills

Organizational skills

Teamwork skills

Time management skills

Critical thinking skills

Self-motivation



I started my professional career at an early age in the field of corporate and technical companies. I worked from a computer maintenance engineer to a graphic designer and a sales manager in a telephone company and now in the public relations office in the same company after graduating from the university.

## • Experience

2008-08 - **future computer center** 

2012-03 technical support

Computer maintenance

Extension networks

Installation of surveillance cameras

2013-01 - Adnet Company

2015-04 Design department

Design of commercial advertising Printing using printing machines Preparation of posters and fliers

2015-05 - Alfa Telecom

2016-01 Telia Branch

Maintenance of mobile phones

Sell new phones

Replace old phone lines with new ones

Communicate with customers and work to solve their problems

2016-01 - **Samsung** 

present CHICHO CELL

Sales manager

Responsible for software and maintenance

Public relations and coordination with other partners

## Education

2012-09 - Mutanabi School

2014-06 Baccalaureate in the humanities and Literature

2015-09 - **Lebanese International University** 

2019-08 Courses: Public Affairs, Event Management, Social Media Camping,

Photography, Script Writing , Writing for Radio&TV , Radio Announcing , Ad

Theory , Spanish Langues and PR Courses..

BA in Communication & Public Relations

GPA 3.0